

IAN DAVIDSON, CHIEF EXECUTIVE, TOWN HALL, STATION ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA, ESSEX, CO15 1SE. TELEPHONE (01255) 686868

PLANNING POLICY AND LOCAL PLAN COMMITTEE

DATE: Wednesday, 30 September 2020

TIME: 6.00 pm

VENUE: Meeting will be held in accordance with SI

2020/392. Link to the live stream is found

here:

https://www.tendringdc.gov.uk/livemeetings

MEMBERSHIP:

Councillor Turner Councillor C Guglielmi
Councillor Fairley Councillor I Henderson
Councillor Allen Councillor S Honeywood
Councillor Broderick Councillor Newton

Councillor Bush Councillor Scott
Councillor Chapman Councillor Steady

Most Council meetings are open to the public and press.

Agendas and Minutes are published on the Council's website www.tendringdc.gov.uk. Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date and the Council aims to publish Minutes within five working days of the meeting.

Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, or on disc, tape, or in other languages.

For further details and general enquiries about this meeting, contact Keith Durran on 01255 686585



DATE OF PUBLICATION: Wednesday, 23 September 2020

AGENDA

1 Apologies for Absence and Substitutions

An apology for absence was submitted on behalf of Councillor Chapman (with Councillor Steady substituting).

2 Minutes of the Last Meeting (Pages 1 - 12)

To confirm and sign as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting of the Committee, held on 15 July 2020.

3 Declarations of Interest

Councillors are invited to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or Personal Interest, and the nature of it, in relation to any item on the agenda.

4 Questions on Notice pursuant to Council Procedure Rule 38

Subject to providing two working days' notice, a Member of the Committee may ask the Chairman of the Committee a question on any matter in relation to which the Council has powers or duties which affect the Tendring District and which falls within the terms of reference of the Committee.

5 Public Speaking (Pages 13 - 16)

The Council's Public Speaking Scheme for the Planning Policy and Local Plan Committee gives the opportunity for members of the public and other interested parties/stakeholders to speak to the Council's elected members on the Local Plan Committee on any specific agenda item to be considered at that public meeting.

Report of the Corporate Director (Place and Economy) - A1 - Essex Coast recreational disturbance avoidance and mitigation strategy (RAMS) consultation exercise, final SPD and partnership agreement. (Pages 17 - 494)

To update the Planning Policy and Local Plan Committee on the outcome of public consultation on the Essex Coastal Recreational Avoidance and Mitigation Strategy (RAMS) Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) and to seek its agreement to forward the revised SPD and the associated RAMS Strategy document and Partnership Agreement to Cabinet for formal approval.

Report of the Corporate Director (Place and Economy) - A2 -The planning white paper - 'Planning for the future' (Pages 495 - 590)

The purpose of the report set out before the Committee is to:

- a) draw the attention of Members to the recently published planning White Paper consultation 'Planning for the Future' (see Appendix 1),
- b) allow Members to consider and agree the draft response to the consultation set out at Appendix 2 for recommendation to Cabinet.

8 Report of the Corporate Director (Place and Economy) - A.3 - Section 2 local plan: Preparations for the examination hearings. (Pages 591 - 610)

To provide an update on preparations for the Examination of Section 2 of the Council's emerging Local Plan following initial advice from the recently appointed Planning Inspectors.

Date of the Next Scheduled Meeting

The next scheduled meeting of the Planning Policy and Local Plan Committee is to be held in the at Time Not Specified on Date Not Specified.